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Josephine Kennedy

From: Caroline Kelly

Sent: 26 August 2009 13:08

To: Ann Kehoe; Josephine Kennedy

Subject: FW: Tonnage landfilled since licence granted at Gortadroma

Ann/Josephine,
Please see amended Article 16(3) response below re Gortadroma Landfill.
Regards,

Caroline

From: O'Carroll John (Gortadroma) [mailto:jocarroll@limerickcoco.ie]
Sent: 26 August 2009 10:18

To: Caroline Kelly

Subject: RE: Tonnage landfilled since licence granted at Gortadroma

Caroline, &
®é
i gave EWA three different scenarios in relation to capacity. % q@

1. Total Licence capacity extension area is 2,000, 0%@9?@ Therefore, 1999 to projected closure would be

NS
2,990,181. Q X
2. Total capacity extension area with plannm%}@ @@b 000 m3. Therefore, 1999 to projected closure would
be 1,790,181. & S
3. Total developed available capacity eggtéqxs%n area is 398,000 m3. Therefore, 1999 to projected closure
would be 1,388,181. \c,O
O
Regards, (\@
OO

John O Carroll

From: Caroline Kelly [mailto:C.Kelly@epa.ie]

Sent: 26 August 2009 09:18

To: O'Carroll John (Gortadroma)

Subject: RE: Tonnage landfilled since licence granted at Gortadroma
Hi John,

Thanks for getting back to me on this. Can you tell me the total landfill capacity in cubic metres from 26th
November 1999 to projected closure? i.e. the total landfill capacity over the authorised life of the facility?

Regards,

Caroline

From: O'Carroll John (Gortadroma) [mailto:jocarroll@limerickcoco.ie]
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Sent: 26 August 2009 08:40
To: Caroline Kelly
Subject: Tonnage landfilled since licence granted at Gortadroma

Caroline,

Further to your query yesterday afternoon and my recent submission to Ewa Babiarczyk, the following is the
additional information requested.

Limerick County Council were first granted a waste licence (17-1) for Gortadroma Landfill on the 26"
November 1999. The total amount of waste landfilled in Cells 7 to 13 ( November 1999 to October
2007) was 693,127 tonnes. During this period Limerick County Council operated a smaller compacter ( 30
tonne ) and only achieved a Compaction rate of 0.7 tonne per m3. Therefore, 990,181 m3 of landfill space
was filled in this period.

Regards,

John O Carroll
Landfill Manager
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